

Eurobodalla Dressage Club

GENERAL MEETING

Held on 13th July 2021 at the Moruya Golf Club, Moruya



Meeting opened at 6.35 pm

Attendance: Cathy Smith, Hetty Munda, Megan Gandy, K A Whyte, Sue Berry, Robbie Lyttle,

Apologies: Irene Adams

		ACTION	BY
1.	Minutes from the previous Meeting 8th June 2021 were tabled: Moved by Sue Berry that the Minutes be accepted. Seconded: K A Whyte Carried: All		
2.	Treasurer's Report: As Irene Adams was unable to attend, there was no Treasurer's Report.		
3.	Correspondence In: <ul style="list-style-type: none">Copies of emails that Lesley Whale sent to EA regarding the horse needing to be 3 years old to compete ruling. Unfortunately there is a conflict with the advice received. More details in "Matters Arising" section.Email from Nominate asking for feedback re paperless scoring.Email from Office of Responsible Gaming re Club grants Category 3 Infrastructure Grants. Hetty to contact Cobargo Club for information re equipment and costs they have incurred. We would look at purchasing 3 x I Pads and Wi Fi equipment if we were successful.	Grant	HM

	<p>Correspondence out:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Letter to Eurobodalla Shire Council re state of the grounds following training day and event. • Letter to Eurobodalla Shire Council re impact of the football club competition on our dressage competition. • Hetty sent out day membership forms to all clubs in the 5-Club challenge to allow their members to become day members of our club and compete at our August competition. <p>Moved by Megan Gandy that Correspondence In/Out: be accepted. Seconded: Sue Berry Carried: All</p>		
4.	<p>Matters arising from June 2021 Minutes:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Re Under 3 years old competing. Whilst the Rules do not clearly define re Closed Restricted, the Club will abide with horses needing to be three years old at their natural birthday, to compete. This could be an insurance issue if we failed to comply. We will put this on the front of our program and members to be emailed. • Email from Equestrian Hub Magazine advising that they would “like to offer your club copies of our Equestrian Hub Magazine as prizes for winners of some classes at your next club competition.” “In return we would ask that you could note us as a sponsor on your draw, website, social page and wherever else appropriate”. The Committee agreed to this and Hetty to advise Equestrian Hub. • Life Membership – Life Membership nominations have been sent to all members. • Training session with St Johns on the Defibrillator at the Showground – still to be organised. 	<p>3 y.o. competing</p> <p>Equestrian Hub</p> <p>Life membership</p> <p>Training on defibrillator</p>	<p>HM</p> <p>HM</p> <p>HM</p> <p>CS/HM</p>

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Off The Track classes – Hetty still to check with Shoalhaven Dressage Club how they address the issue of proof. Still waiting for news from Racing NSW. 	OTT classes	KA HM
5.	<p>New Business:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Hetty requested that we include Junior classes in the Preparatory tests. Members agreed and these will be added to our program. <p>Moved by: Megan Gandy that New Business be accepted. Seconded: Sue Berry Carried: All</p>		
	<p>Next Meeting:</p> <p>Our next meeting will be held on Tuesday 10th August 2021 at the Moruya Golf Club, Moruya commencing at 6.30 pm. Meeting closed at 7.10 pm</p>		